
From: Mike Cook
To: Andrea Antifaeff
Subject: Re: Receipt of New DVP Application
Date: February-27-18 7:36:18 AM
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Hi Andrea, here is the updated site plan.
Please forward to your associate I spoke with yesterday.
Thanks!

Mike Cook

From: "Andrea Antifaeff" <aantifaeff@fvrd.ca>
To: "mikecook" <mikecook@shaw.ca>
Cc: "Dennis Adamson" <dadamson@fvrd.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 11:38:47 AM
Subject: Receipt of New DVP Application

Good morning,  
 
Thank you for submitting your application for a Development Variance Permit to vary the following:
 

·         North property setback to 10 metres for construction of a Cottage Industry workshop;
·         West property setback to 10 metres for construction of a Cottage Industry workshop;
·         South property setback to 30 metres for construction of a Cottage Industry workshop; and
·         Size of Cottage Industry Workshop to 2,500 square feet.

 
for the property located at 30420 Trans-Canada Highway 
 
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at 604-702-5059 or aantifaeff@fvrd.ca
 
 
 

Andrea Antifaeff
Planning Assistant

45950 Cheam Ave, Chilliwack,  BC V2P 1N6
P 604.702.5059  ||   W www.fvrd.ca
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SCHEDULE A-4 Permit Application

I / We hereby apply under Pan 14 of the tocol GovemnwnrAcr for a;

Development Variance Permit

[_] Temporary Use Permit

Development Permit

An Applicatton Fee In the amount of $.
upon submission of this application

as stipulated In FVRD Applteatun Fees Bylaw No. 1231, 2013 must be pakl
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Lot A Block _Sectlon_20-Townshlp__2_K<>"ge_^_p|an_

The property described above Is the subjea o! this applkeVon and Is feferied to herein as the 'subject pioperty.
' This applkatlon Is made

with my hill knowltdge and consent. I declare that the fhfofmatfon submitted In support of the appllcaiton Is true and coma In all

respects.

Owners

Declaration
Name of Owner (print)

M ict(Ae-t Coff^-
Name cf Owner (prim) Signature of Owner

"w^
Date

Ownefi

Contact

Informatkm

»» __'».»..

lQl<G. fflS\ IS^&DIS^LI
S^^3^bS53fcrc
h5?^''S,'2)5Q*'o_0^

. t

. -*.;< -h, »r /.w«L»rt j Cf'ltf4V"A<.*. !t< .'/Jf-Utf> Pnaw ft(K- ri2. SO  Tot! Ffie 1-600-SJ18-OW>1 ?AN; fr(U-7<>;-<*^M



A9**"t 1 hfreby glvf pfrmiuion to.

(tffpfke^wn.

te act as iny/Mir agent tn all mattcn rffatinff to this

Only compleit ffiA seciion If
the apphcant is
NOT the owner,

/tjimr'i contact
informfftKynand

dei'lffration

SlgnattfreofOww

Signature of Owner

Pate

Car

NanwofAgwt Company

Addiast

Email

Phon» C«ll

City

PoiulCod*

fu

I d*(l*r« that th* InfomuUsn submlnid In uipport of this .ppllfUon It tni* .nd comet In »n nap^tt.

Davlopment Datatls

Prnpony^e -1, '?6S' AC£&^ Present Zoning
Existing Use VPiC'^1^ 3L

M.

PK>po^ Devclopn^nt Pf-'MA^ ^StQC^C-S / C»T-T^& IA. D^-T^ ^H^l

Proposed Vartatton / Supplement To CUM^ rV6. A^Trt ,^t W^^T SeTSAq^_

ic M^roy, A.̂ O TO c^fi^^ r*C SOWTV se-rS^C(- r«LJSt

Jc M£-ryf'5, \ ftfft AL^C tuA^"n<> ̂  -n, \MC^S  , Vt^«^tf'Lt

.
SOtMAil^ fMTWltf tf(- ^O^STf-f CifT~W£ ^W^ -TO )^W ^

(usa iepartt* »h-t tf n^esiary)

J__y/y*-0 L\fS -rfi£ SPStP T<? ££'Reasons In Support of Application

^^Qt^K-l^, T/K^ fl!^' fO ^S. I^HS.c^S CfJ -rt^

_A^tTH , 1^0 W/?-S-T -i <0^ , A^f> I tt/je-y-i? ^^T -rc_J^^_
T^^ wwS^HdP T^Jf^Q i^O ^  Ce^di. Of- TM^_

(-0 *.

;SI>>^ . -o -ivcniK' . n JAack, UL .. :. 1N(-. t*hv*K '04.70? >(X''0 ..i!Ff*f . PW- ZS-OOf' Pfl-- r.0<-'/°2-96!l-i



Riparian
Areas

Regulation

Please indicate whether the development proposal involves residential, commercial, or
including vegetation removal or alteration; soil disturbance; construction of buildings
and stiuctures; creation of impervious or semj-pervious surfaces; traits, roads, docks.
wharves, bridges and, infrastructure and works of any kind -within:

yes no

^
yp>_ JTO^

3 gl

30 metres of the high water mark of any water body

a ravine or within 30 metres of the top of a ravine bank

Contaminated

Sites Profile

"Water body* includes; 1) a watercourse, whether it usually contains water or not; 2) a pond, ,
lake, river, creek, or brook; 3) a ditch, spring, or wetland that is connected by surface flow to 1
or 2 above.

Under the Riparian Areas Regulation and the Fish Protection Act, a riparian area assessment
report may be required before this application can be approved.

Pursuant to the Environmental Management Act, an applicant is required to submit a
completed 'Site Profile" for properties that are or were used for purposes indicated in
Schedule 2 of the Comanvnated Sites Regulations. Please indicate if.

?i no

Q & the property has been used for commerdat or industrial purposes.

If you responded "yes/ you may be required to submit a Site Profile. Please contact FVRO
Planning or the Ministry of Environment for further information.

Archaeological
Retources

Are there archaeological sites or resources on the subject property?

yes no t don't know

If you responded 'yes' or 'I don't know' you may be advised to contact the Archaeology
Branch of the Ministry of Tourism. Sport and the Arts for further information.
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